Defence FOI 528/23/24

Document 1

From: s47E(d) on behalf of s47E(d)
To: S47E(d)
Cc: sS47E(d)
Subject: 231026 0639 - e-mail -s47E(d) - The missing link - Re Task 321 - cleared by DG, but

mentions weblink - Task 422 Is related, get it cleared by DG sooner than later?
Date: Thursday, 26 October 2023 6:39:18 AM
Attachments: 231018 1655 - e-mail - S47E(d) - ACS Task 422 23 - Webpage - JSF - Industry Participation.obr

ACS Task 422 23 - DUE 2 Oct 23 Webpage - About - CASG - Our Structure - Air - JSF - Industry
Participation.obr

OFFICIAL

Morning $47E@ DG has cleared the media release —yay = she recommends deleting F-35
weblink which is dated and tasking Industry to update it. However | wasn’t tracking this task at all
but found it this morning somehow —5*"5® was trying to get it sorted at the time for OMINDI
‘event’ but as that didn’t happen its fallen to the back burner.

If she could clear it now that would be great —$22

SATE(d)

ACS Branch Executive Team
Aerospace Combat Systems Branch | Aerospace Systems Division

s22

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
Brindabella Park, S#TE(@) | po Box 7922 | CANBERRA BC ACT 2610

M: $22 | E: S4TE(d) @defence.gov.au |
S4TE(d)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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Document 2

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: 231026 1046 - e-mail -

Date: Thui 26 October 2023 10:46:19 AM

OFFICIAL
I SATE),

HASD cleared DR with amendments in track, _

Cheers,
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

From: SAE(@) " @defence.gov.au> On Behalf OFSATEW)

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2023 8:52 AM

To:SATEW@) L defence govau; SATE().
SATEQ@)

Cos47E() | @defencegovau>SATE()

" @defencegovaw; SATE(@) | @defencegovau
Subject: RE: DGACS cleared 822
S [SECOFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Many thanks S47E(d) and team,

Agree with all, and thanks again to everyone for their support delivering this one, especially
during Estimates.

Kind regards,

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
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From: SATE(A) 1 @defence gov > On Behalf Of SATE()
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2023 8:24 AM

To: SATE(A) 1 @defence ov au; SATEE)
m eddencecocar

Cc SATE@)

" |@defencegovau>;S4TE() " @defence.gov.au>
Subject: DoACS deared S22
S IsECorcA

OFFICIAL

e There was a dated weblink to F-35 Industry/CASG webpage which has been deleted for
now if the intent is to publish tomorrow (27 Oct). There is a separate task under way to
update this ACS Industry/CASG webpage but this will not be ready in time for this
morning’s deadline. | would think that this can be added to the live version post initial
publishing of this media release given its on our own Defence webpage. -,
thoughts on this — do you wish to hold to wait for this element, or continue? It would
take quite a few days probably. In the meantime, suggest getting HASD clearance.

Cheers

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
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Document 3
From: S47E(d)
To: S47E(d)
Cc: S47E(d)
Subject: 231102 1547 - e-mail - s47E(d) - AD Comms review of CASG webpage for JSF - Industry
Participation link for Rosebank Defence media release (ACS Task 422/23)
Date: Thursday, 2 November 2023 3:47:26 PM
OFFICIAL
His47E(d)

The correct version has now been updated in Objective.

Kind regards,

S47E(d)

Industry Capability Advisor

Contractor to Defence

Industry Directorate, Aerospace Combat Systems Branch
Aerospace Systems Division

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group

Brindabella Park, S47E( | PO Box 7922 | CANBERRA BC ACT 2610
T: +s47E(d) | M: 822 | Email: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au |

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

From: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 3:30 PM

To: SA7E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Cc: ACSIndustryTeam S47E(d) defence.gov.au>; S47E(d)
SA7E(d) defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AD Comms review of CASG webpage for JSF - Industry Participation link for
Rosebank Defence media release (ACS Task 422/23) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

G'day ¥™®@ as discussed, here’s the latest version of this document, happy for you to update this
one and get your team to re-send.

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
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From SATE(@) 1 @dfence govau>

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 3:18 PM

To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: ACSIndustryTeam defence.gov.au>; _

Subject: RE: AD Comms review of CASG webpage for JSF - Industry Participation link for
Rosebank Defence media release (ACS Task 422/23) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
HSATE@)
Apologies for the delayed response on this task.

The Industry Directorate offer the suggestions within the attached, for consideration.

Kind regards,

|n!ustry !apa!|||ty Advisor

Contractor to Defence
Industry Directorate, Aerospace Combat Systems Branch
Aerospace Systems Division

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
Brindabella Park, | PO Box 7922 | CANBERRA BC ACT 2610

T-SATE() | M:S220 00 | Email SATE() T @stence govau|

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

From: SATE(@) 1 @defence govau

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 9:41 AM

To: SATE(@) 10 dfence o s, STEG
_ defence.gov.au> @defence.gov.au>

Cc: ACSIndustryTeam defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AD Comms review of CASG webpage for JSF - Industry Participation link for
Rosebank Defence media release (ACS Task 422/23) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

OFFICIAL



Defence FOI 528/23/24
Document 3

HSATEC

Further to my previous email, | forgot to include the additional recommendation:

Under the Global Support Solution section, change the wording to the following S47€

| reviewed the document and have recommendations for the Economic impact paragraph

(added in italics below for reference):

Economic impact

In February 2017, PwC released an independent assessment of the impact the F-35 Program is
having on the Australian economy.

The report forecasts that the F-35 Program would support an additional 6,000 jobs and add
AUS1.2 billion to Australia gross domestic product (GDP) by 2038, if approximately AUS5 billion
(adjusted for exchange rates) in production contracts are awarded to Australian companies. The
Defence forecast for F-35 production contracts was AUS1.5 billion to AUS3 billion
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For the May 2023 graphic displayin
recommend the following changes

ithe Australian suppliers named beside the F-35 aircraft, |

Please let me know if you have any questions about my recommendations.

From:S47E@d) ~ @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of S47E(d)
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 9:58 PM

Tor SATEQ) - Gefonce oo STEG
" @defence.gov.au>; SATE(d) T @ defence.gov.au>

Subject: FW: AD Comms review of CASG webpage for JSF - Industry Participation link for
Rosebank Defence media release (ACS Task 422/23) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From:S47E@ — @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 12:17 PM

o SATER) o Gdfence oy aus SETEE
. ]

Cc:S47E(E) | @defence.gov.au>; SATE(G) T
| @defence.gov.au>SATE(d) T @defence.gov.au;
S47E@  @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AD Comms review of CASG webpage for JSF - Industry Participation link for
Rosebank Defence media release (ACS Task 422/23) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Many thanks S47E(d) ~ and team,

Just a couple of suggestions within for your consideration.
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

From: SATEIG). 1 @aefence gov s

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 3:13 PM

To: TR @etence o ATEGNI
" @defence.gov.au>

CHTE®) T musence o STEG
' @defencegov.au>

Subject: AD Comms review of CASG webpage for JSF - Industry Participation link for Rosebank
Defence media release (ACS Task 422/23) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

G'dayS47E(d)  asdiscussed, please find content currently earmarked for DGACS
clearance.

Background: ACS Industr. wish to update the CASG weblink (Webpage - About - CASG - Our
Structure - Air - JSF - Industry Participation) to reflect the new Australian participation contract
value which now exceeds the $4 billion figure and is a fitting link to have embedded the-
S47Ed)  future JSFindustry media product. This version has been cleared by
Industry team and is awaiting DG clearance. In the meantime, appreciate if you could review and
if there are any amends please use track changes and send back to ACS Exec inbox.

Unsure of deadline and your capacity but if this could be done by COB Thursday 2 Nov or sooner
that would be grand.

-/Industry: FYSA.
Cheers and thanks for offering to do this.

ACS Branch Executive Team
Aerospace Combat Systems Branch | Aerospace Systems Division

Department of D pability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
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
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Document 4
From: S47E(d)
To: S47E(d) S47E(d)
Subject: 231123 1454 - s47E(d) IHS47E(d) ] DGACS has cleared content update of
Webpage - About - CASG - Our Structure - Air - JSF - Industry Participation
Date: Thursday, 23 November 2023 2:54:42 PM
Attachments: Image - Sustainment - CLEARED DGACS.PNG

Image - Production - CLEARED DGACS.PNG
Webpage - About - CASG - Our Structure - Air - JSF - Industry Participation - CLEARED DGACS.docx

OFFICIAL
His47E(d)
DGACS has cleared the updated content, inclusive of the content contained within the Word
document and two images, for publication on the CASG - Our Structure - Air - JSF - Industry
Participation webpage.
Can you please arrange to have the webpage updated.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Cheers
SATE(d)

Kind regards

SA4TE(d)

Deputy Director Business Operations
Aerospace Combat Systems Branch
Aerospace Systems Division

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group

Brindabella Park, S47E(d) | PO Box 7922 | CANBERRA BC ACT 2610
T:S47E(d)
M: S22

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
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F-35 Sustainment — Maintenance Repair Overhaul and Upgrade (MRO&U) - Components,
Air Vehicle, Propulsion and Regional Warehouse

F-35 Component Depot Level Sustainment

Q

Direct active sustainment /
qualification

Q

Indirect active sustainment /
qualification

Q

Work / Qualification completed

Repair Technology Group
{RTG) A - Avionics (Not
tested using LM Star
Auto Test Equip)
Leonardo, L3 Harris
RTG X - Egress Systems
Martin Baker Australia

RTG T - Canopy System
BAE Systems Australia

RTG S - Life Support System
BAE Systems Australia,
Survitec Group Australia

RTG P = Pumps
Rosebank Engineering

RTG M — Munitions/Weapons
delivery
BAE Systems Australia, NIOA,

RTG F = Valve

RTG G - Auxiliary Power
System (IPP)
RTG H - Hydraulic, Rosebank Engineering
Pneumatic, Pneudraulic,
Hydro-Mechanical

Rosebank Engineering

RTG L - Landing Gear
Component
Rosebank Engineering

F-35 Depot Level Sustainment

South Asia Pacific Air Vehicle Depot Maintenance Asia Pacific F-135 Engine Depot Maintenance

BAE Systems Australia TAF Aerospace Australia

Rosebank Engineering

RTG B1 - Avionics tested on
digital LM Star ATE
BAE Systems Austra%"
Leonardo (Pariec
Systems), Moog Australia

RTG B2 - Avionics tested on
RF LM Star
Northrop Grumman Australia

RTG C - Aircraft
Composite Structure,
Door, Panel, Cover, etc.
Northrop Grumman

Australia

RTG E - Electric Component
GE Aviation, MOOG
Australia, Leonardo
RTG EQ — Electro Optical
Northrop Grumman Australia

Asia Pacific Regional Warehouse

BAE Systems Australia
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F-35 Australian Industry Participation

All Production activity including key deeper supply chain involvement and contracts completed at May 2023

Airframe components
Lovitt, Ferra, Leveft, BAES Australia
Production Parts, Aerosiaff

Legend

Q

Vertical tails
Marand, BAES Australia, Quichstep, Axiom

Diemould, Rosebank Engineering

Centre fuselage composites Corrosion Sensors

Direct active praduction / Quickstep BAES Australia
qualification Engine components
yd 4 Levetl, Nupress, TAE Aerospace, AW Bell
o Elw:;hgmrg‘::t;::nmt;hun Ferrd Engineering, Production Parts
Ferra, TAE. Leveft, TAE, Ferra, Levett,
Indirect active production / Production Parts.
qualification Engine main gearbox
Fuel receptacle housing lift system
components Broens

Ferra Engineering
work f Qualification completed

Cablelwiring manufacture
Cablex, Rajone

Flares & magazines
Chemring, BAES Australia, AW Bell,
Hargo Engineering, Photo Mechanical
Products

Communication, Navigation and Identification
System components & software
BAES Australia, Levett, TAE EAS Toolcraft, Mastercut

Partech Systems, C5C Aust, Lowitt Active inceptor system components

Leveti, BAES Aust, Lovitt

Radar components Actuators (landing gear, weapons

L3 Micreo bay door uplocks) Weapons adaptors
Electronic Warfare Rosebank Engineenng, Leveli, CGB Ferra Engineering
‘ atr i System and Avionics Precision e
Electro Optical Distributed Aperture Electronica Caoki o CaroRe Products, UTAS Australia
Aperiure System components Modules chassis Ferra Engineering, Levetf, TAE
Collins Aerospace Australia, AW Bell TAE, &"bﬁ’ Levett S fowitt
UNEEK, Hargo Engineering = o Materiala supply (titanium, nicked, aluminium
H Goatings, Plating & and steel alloys)
Printed circuit boards Tealing Hisat neatimea. & themal F?nishes : Western Australian Specially Alloys,
Lintek N:;I'T TEC:["”_E?- Heal T #’:’Cﬂ"“ﬁ_ s (HTA Electromold, SEC Plating, ThyssenKrupp, Calm Aluminum, Hayse's Metals, Dickson's
ureau Veritas eat Treatment Australia (HTA) Rosebank Engineering, Brenco Metallurgical Supplies, Hanson Australia Pty Ltd, Surman Metals

Design and production support to F-35

Praduction Tooling S . . : Landing gear handling fixtures and Tranaport
3 . Engineering & technical support Engine removal & inatallation trailer Airframe design : . :
Marand, Hofmann Engineering Marand. AW Beil, Ronson Gears, & stress analysis canopy/universal alings Pefican-Trimcas,

; Hawbker de Havilland, Thales y
Sandvik, ISCAR Aust, Applied . ; . Varley, Nupress, Berensden Fliid Integra Packaging, Form Cuf, Custom
Fasta & Tooling (AFT) Aust, BAES Aust, Marand Shotton Group, Sandvic GKN Australia, Vipac "Mﬁuwer Cartons, DB Schen

JSF production and training

studies Joint Strike Missile integration Voice recognition software Engine lift fan removal-

Engine prognoatics & health Pilot & maintainer training
management aoivare Eallieyare Calytrix, BAES Aust, Marand, BAES Australia, QinetiQ Adacel installation trailer

PHM Technology KBR Australia Merand

CAE, Kesem
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Industry Participation

The F-35 Program is transforming Australian industry as it contributes to the global
production of F-35 capability and prepares to support F-35 Global Support Solution with
Indo-Pacific regional depot repair capabilities.

The Aerospace Combat Systems Branch within the Capability Acquisition and Sustainment
Group (CASG) is working closely with the US Government and the Prime contractors
(Lockheed Martin and Pratt & Whitney) to identify opportunities to expand Australian
industry participation in the global F-35 Program.

As part of the Australian industrial participation in the F-35 Program, there have been a
number of observations made of potential industry outcomes, inclusive of the 2017
Pricewaterhouse Coopers (PwC) ‘Economic impact of Australian industry participation in
the Joint Strike Fighter program’, report.

Australian Industry is performing beyond expectations as part of the F-35 Program, winning
long-term production and sustainment contracts. As at June 2023, Australian industry has
won over AU$4 billion of contracts.

Information on Australian industry participation - including the release of 15 company stories
that highlight their journey and involvement with the F-35 Program - is available to be

downloaded:

View the 48 page booklet — PDF 1.74 MB

View the four page brochure — PDF 8.95 MB

View each company story:



Defence FOI 528/23/24
Document 7
Industry Participation | About | Defence

e Applied Fasteners and Tooling
e AW Bell

e Axiom

o BAE Systems Australia

e Collins Aerospace

o Ferra Engineering

¢ GKN
e« HTA
« KBR

o Levett Engineering
o Lovitt Technologies Australia

e Marand
e PPG
e Quickstep

e Ronson Gears

o RUAG Australia (re-named Rosebank Engineering)
o TAE Acrospace

e Uneek Bending Co

e Varley Group
o Western Australian Specialty Alloys

Economic impact

In February 2017, PwC released an independent assessment of the impact the F-35 Program
is having on the Australian economy.

The report forecasted that the F-35 Program would support an additional 6,000 jobs and add
AUS$1.2 billion to Australia gross domestic product (GDP) by 2038, if approximately AUS$5
billion (adjusted for exchange rates) in production contracts are awarded to Australian
companies. Previous Defence forecasts for F-35 production contracts was AU$1.5 billion to
AUS3 billion, however, as at June 2023 this has grown to AU$4.13 billion.

Economic impact of Australian industry participation in the Joint Strike Fighter program —
PDF 1.22 MB

Joint Strike Fighter Industry Support Program
The JSF-ISP Sustainment Grant supports the development of new or improved capabilities
that enhance Australian business' opportunities to win work in the production, sustainment

and modernisation phases of the F-35 Program.

Global Support Solution
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Australian industry continues to benefit from the growing capability and capacity
opportunities associated with the size and scale of the F-35 global enterprise, principally
through the F-35 Global Support Solution (GSS).

In 2015, the US Government made regional maintenance, repair, overhaul and upgrade
(MRO&U) assignments to Australia for F-35 airframe and F135 engine depot maintenance
with the following companies selected by Defence for activation:

o BAE Systems Australia, based at Williamtown in New South Wales, for regional F-35
airframe depot maintenance for the South Indo-Pacific region

o TAE Aecrospace, based at Brisbane in Queensland, for regional F-35 engine depot
maintenance for the Indo-Pacific region.

In 2016 and 2018, the US Government made regional F-35 component MRO&U assignments
to Australia for 407 of 456 components for the Indo-Pacific region. Defence selected the
following companies to activate this F-35 component MRO&U capability in Australia:

BAE Systems (NSW)

GE Aerospace Australia (QLD)
Northrop Grumman (NSW)
Rosebank Engineering (VIC)
Survitec (NSW)

Moog Australia (VIC)
Leonardo Australia (VIC)
L3Harris Australia (QLD)
NIOA (QLD)

Martin Baker Australia (NSW)

In 2017, the US Government assigned Australia the F-35 regional warehouse for the Indo-
Pacific region with activation of this capability at BAE Systems Australia in Williamtown,
NSW.
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If you are interested in getting involved in the F-35 Program, please contact the Office of
Defence Industry Support (ODIS).

Related links

F-35 Australian industry participation - The Journey to $1 Billion - 48 page booklet — PDF
1.74 MB

F-35 Australian industry participation - The Journey to $1 Billion - four page brochure —
PDF 8.95 MB

Economic impact of Australian industry participation in the F-35 Program - February 2017
— PDF 1.22 MB

Key Australian companies who have shared in AUS$1.3 billion in F-35 Production contracts
— PDF 0.8 MB

Joint Strike Fighter Industry Support Program - Production and Modernisation Grants

Joint Strike Fighter Industry Support Program - Sustainment Grants

Office of Defence Industry Support

Related Defence media releases

Oct 2023: Australia begins providing F-35 wheels and brakes repair work
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From: S47E(d)

To: S47E(d) S47E(d)

Subject: 231204 1249 - e-mail - S47E(d)S47E(d) - The missing link - RE: ACS Task 422/23 - DUE 2 Oct 23 Webpage -

About - CASG - Our Structure - Air - JSF - Industry Participation
Date: Monday, 4 December 2023 12:49:59 PM
OFFICIAL

HiS47E(d)
s22

This was the link | added to the header of the word doc, but page reverts back to CASG landing
page.

Not a great look, as we use the link at end of our media releases: Local company wins

government grant to secure F-35 Joint Strike Fighter work | Defence
We also should have been informed if CASG comms/web team are hiding/deleting our content.

Cheers
SA7E(d)

SATE(d)

Deputy Director Industry
Industry Directorate, Aerospace Combat Systems Branch
Aerospace Systems Division

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
SATE(d) Brindabella Business Park, Canberra Airport, ACT, 2609

T:S47E(d) | m:822 | Email: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au

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
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 2:25 PM

To: SA7E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Cc: SATE(d) @defence.gov.au>

Subject: The missing link - RE: ACS Task 422/23 - DUE 2 Oct 23 Webpage - About - CASG - Our
Structure - Air - JSF - Industry Participation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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G'dayS47 How are you?
Recall: DGACS cleared this content, but I've only had a chance to have a look at this due to
“overload”!

| have tried quite a few times but | can’t find the actual link to this content so | can get the CASG
web team to upload it. Very frustrating.

In the absence of ¥"™8@  you are probably the best bet in having this link somewhere to share
with me given your length of service with Industry.

There are a few links within a few of the emails within the tasking folder but they all default to
the main CASG Webpage.

Any ideas?

Cheers

S47E(d)

ACS Branch Executive Team
Aerospace Combat Systems Branch | Aerospace Systems Division

s22

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
Brindabella Park, SATE@)TT po Box 7922 | CANBERRA BC ACT 2610

M: $22 | E: S4TE(d) @defence.gov.au |
s47E(Q)

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

Subject: URGENT: Link to F-35 Industry Participation information no k&\gef
live

Date: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 10:32:29 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Therefore as we have no involvement in content decisions, happy to heed advice from-
below.

Thank you,

Deputy Director | CASG Group Web Manager |
Information Management Services | Business Operations Branch |

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group |

Defence Plaza Sydney,_| T:s47E(d) |

DWe acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to them, their cultures, and elders past and present.
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised

communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If
you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.

From: SATE(G) 1 @defence govau>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 10:28 AM

To: SATE(d) " SATE(d) U defence gov.aux; SATE(d)

_@defence.gov.au>
Cc: @defence.gov.au>;S47E(d)

T @defence govau STE@) defence gov.au>;
SATE() ] @defence govau;

T edencepwn@ED
S47E(d) ~  @defencegov.au>;$47E(d) = @defence.gov.au>; S47E(d)

o @defencegovaw

_@defence.gov.au>; _ ‘defence.gov.au>;
STEQ) o ededencegorar
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Subject: RE: URGENT: Link to F-35 Industry Participation information no longer live

|

HiS4TE(d),
One small change to suggest, but very happy otherwise._

Kind regards,

Director
Enterprise Web

CompbelPork | SATE() | SATE(A) " | 52200 | SATE(@) @sctence zova

Defence | Associate Secretary Group | Enterprise Transformation and Governance Division | Enterprise
Transformation Branch

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

From: SATE(A) " @defence gou au> On Behalf OF SATE@)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 10:25 AM

To: SATE() 1 @aefence sov o>, SATE(@)
_@defence.gov.au>

Cc:s47E(@d) _@resources.defence.gov.au>;_
I @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>;
I @defence. ov.au>;_@defence.gov.au>;-
SATE@  SATE(A) " @defencegovau>SATE(d)
- defence.govau>847E(M)  @defence.gov.au>; S47E(@)

@defence.gov.au>; Air Domain Comms

defence gov au>; SATE(AYREIIT]
I @defence gov >

Subject: RE: URGENT: Link to F-35 Industry Participation information no longer live
(S EE=OFHEASemsitive]

“OFFICITATLSemsitive—

G'day S47E(d), thanks for your time on the phone.
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_, would you be happy with that noting time is slipping by.
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

From:S47E(d)  @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 10:04 AM
_ defence.gov.au>
‘resources defence.gov.au>;S47E()

defence @defence.gov.au defence.gov.au>;

defence.gov. au>

_ defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au
I —— geience gouau

0 @defence gov.au>; SATE(@) 1 I @defence gov au>

Subject: RE: URGENT: Link to F-35 Industry Participation information no longer live
SECORRCHASensitive]

Good morning S47E@

Attached is the email that | send you in August this year outlining the proposed changes and
reasoning.

| received a response from your confirming that we were good to implement all recommendations.
The changes were actioned on 30 October.

The content can st|II be accessed via the Government Web Archive if desired -

Kind regards,

Director
Enterprise Web

Compbel Pork | SATE(E) | SATE(@) 1 | 522000 | SATE(@) @dctence govay
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 8:54 AM
To: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>; S4TE(d)
@defence.gov.au>; S4TE(d) S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>
Cc: S47E(d) S47E(d) defence.gov.au>; S47E(d)
@defence.gov.au>; S4TE(d) @defence.gov.au>;
S47E(d) S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>; S4TE(d)
@defence.gov.au>; S4TE(d) @defence.gov.au>; S47E
SA7E(d) @defence.gov.au>; S4TE(d) (d)
@defence.gov.au>; S4TE(d) @defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: URGENT: Link to F-35 Industry Participation information no longer live

Importance: High

HiS47E(d),

s22 the public CASG site and have recently
streamlined individual Group content to create a standardise Defence environment.

As part of this rationalisation activity, many pages that were previously located on the old CASG
public site (decommissioned in 2021) were removed.

Enterprise web reviewed existing Group content and relevant information was migrated to shared
Defence pages such as ‘Business and Industry’.

HiS47E(d),
Could you please see the query below and provide a response?

Thank you,

S47E(d)
Deputy Director | CASG Group Web Manager |
Information Management Services | Business Operations Branch |

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group |
Defence Plaza Sydney, S4TE(d) | T:s47E(d) |

We acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
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

From: SATE(A) 1 @defence gova>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 8:36 AM

TorSATE() @deience.covau>; SATE(@)
_ defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>
_ defence.gov.au>; defence.gov.au>;
“TEQ) defence. gov.au>; SATE(@)

_ defence. ov.au>;_ defence. ov.au>;F

I —— defence gov.u>

Subject: URGENT: Link to F-35 Industry Participation information no longer live

DD
Importance: High

OEEICIAL +Senscit

G’day_, as per email attached, DGACS and ACS Branch are trying to understand
what happened to the following link as outlined in a question posed by The Guardian (as part of a
media enquiry that needs a response ASAP).

Not sure if you can help but do you have any information as to how, when and why please to solve
this mystery?

e 4. What are Defence's reasons for remowng the attached webpage previously found at:

tructure[alrﬁsf[mdustgg-gart;c:gat/on

ACS Industry: FYSA, and | haven’t had a chance to reach out to yet but | do know that both-
and | haven’t been able to find this link for a number of weeks.

OHASD, FYSA.

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
: @defence.gov.au |

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





